RM - 5 Revised (3/19/2025)
INSTRUCTION: Email a copy of the completed form to the Risk and Safety Department Representative within 30 days of the Board hearing.
TO:

RISK AND SAFETY
FROM:

                                DEPARTMENT: __________________________________
DATE:

          _____________________ EMPLOYEE: _____________________________________                          
CLAIM #:
_______________________________ DATE OF LOSS: ____________________
SUMMARY OF ACCIDENT/INCIDENT:

____                                                                                     _

__________________________________________________________________________________________                                                                          

REVIEW BOARD DECISION:

_____________________________

__________________
________________________

Preventable or Non-Preventable    
 Discipline Category
Contributing Factor

Review Board Comments/Discipline Per Min. Guidelines:_________                     ______                           

_________________________________________________________________________________________

Prior Preventable Losses:  ______ ____


(Within 3 years of the loss)


SIGNATURES:

_____              _______

________________________

_________________
Review Board Chairperson


Employee 




Date 

Employee Comments:

_________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________

FOR DEPARTMENT HEAD USE ONLY

DISCIPLINARY ACTION (should consider prior loss history of employee): 
_________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________

Approved:                               




Date: _________________ (Department Director/Manager)

